
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 
 

City of Calexico 
Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 

608 Heber Ave. 
Calexico, CA 92231 

Tuesday, December 2, 2025 
5:00 pm 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Abril Ayala, Chair  
Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair 
Stacy Olguin, Trustee 
Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee 
Erika Castro, Trustee 
 
Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Diana Nuricumbo, Mayor/Chairperson 

Victor Legaspi, Pro Tem/Vice-Chairperson 
Adriana Marquez, Council Member 

Lisa Tylenda, Council Member 
Lorenzo Calderon, Council Member 

 
Benjamin A. Martinez, City Manager 

 

**AGENDA** 

CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
NOTES: (Not to Exceed 3 Minutes) This is the time for the public to address the Library Board of Trustees on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. The Chair will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name and place of residence for the 
record. While members of the public are encouraged to participate, it is unlawful to disturb or delay the Board meeting with personal or slanderous remarks. If the 
item you wish to comment on is a consent item, please comment now. The Board is prohibited by State law from taking action or discussing items not included on the 
printed agenda. If the item you wish to comment on is on the public portion of the agenda, we will take your comment when we get to the item on the agenda. Please 
direct your questions and comments to the Board. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS 

CONSENT ITEMS 

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting on November 3, 2025 
 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS 
 

2. Incentives for Reading 
 

3. Mascot Idea Discussion 
 

4. Vintage Club Get Together 



 
 

5. Happy Holidays Family Night 
 

6. Author Visit – David Tittle 
 

7. Friends of the Library Report 
 
 

INFORMATION  
Attendance Report 
Monthly Statistics Report 
New Booklist Available Online https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals  
December Calendars of Activities 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

It is the intention of the City of Calexico to comply with the American with Disabilities Act in all respects. If you are a person with a disability who requires a 
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please request such modifications or 
accommodation from the City Clerk at 760-768-2102. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the city to make reasonable arrangements to 
assure accessibility to the meeting. Please advise us at the time whether you will require accommodation to participate in meetings on a regular basis. Any person 
affected by any application on the agenda may submit their concerns in writing prior to the meeting or appear in person and be heard in support of or opposition to 
the proposal at the time the matter is considered on the agenda. The staff reports, applications and environmental documents may be viewed at the office of the City 
Clerk, 608 Heber Avenue, from 8:30 am until 5:30 pm, Monday through Thursdays, expect legal holidays. Telephone inquiries may be made at 760-768-2102. If 
you challenge any agenda issue in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues that you or someone else raised at the public meeting described in this 
notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of Calexico at, or prior to, the public meeting. 

 
This notice on the agenda is hereby certified to have been posted on or before 6:00 pm on 
Wednesday, November 26, 2025 
 
 

Lizbeth Carbajal         6:00 pm / November 26, 2025 

Lizbeth Carbajal, Recording Secretary   Next regular meeting date: January 5, 2026 

https://calexicolibrary.org/newarrivals


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 1 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on November 3, 2025 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees approve Minutes for Regular Mee�ng on 
November 3, 2025. 

Background: 

In accordance with the Library Board of Trustees Bylaws, the Library Manager or a library clerk will keep 
a proper record of the proceedings. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

Minutes for Library Board of Trustees for Mee�ng of November 3, 2025. 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

MEETING OF:   Library Board of Trustees Regular Mee�ng 
DATE OF MEETING:  Monday, November 3, 2025 
PLACE OF MEETING:  Fernando “Nene” Torres Council Chambers 
    608 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA 92231 
    5:00 pm 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mee�ng called to order at 5:03 p.m. by Chair, Abril Ayala. 

ROLL CALL:  

TRUSTEE ATTENDANCE 
Abril Ayala, Chairperson Present 
Karen Yepez, Vice-Chair Present 
Stacy Olguin, Trustee Present  
Roxsanna Pacheco, Trustee Present 
Erika Castro, Trustee Present 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager & Lizbeth Carbajal, Execu�ve Assistant. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The pledge of allegiance was led by Chairperson Ayala. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: On mo�on by Trustee Olguin and seconded by Vice-Chair Yepez, the agenda 
was approved as delivered. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Council Member Adriana Marquez asked Library Manager, Lizeth Legaspi to 
elaborate on the manpower issue on Fridays, referring to Item #7 of the Agenda.  Ms. Legaspi said it’s 
very difficult to operate the library with only two employees at a �me.  The library has a few employees 
through Hunter Employment and a few volunteers.  The problem is volunteers are not always reliable.  
Ms. Legaspi said she is contempla�ng the possibility of not offering lunch or any other ac�vity on Fridays 
due to low staffing.  She added she has not heard of any addi�onal funding to hire extra help.   Council 
member, Lorenzo Calderon took the stand to congratulate this board for dedica�ng their �me.  In 
reference to Item #7 of the Agenda, Council Member Calderon said City officials had recently met with 
Imperial Valley Regional Occupa�on Program which has offered to provide extra help. In addi�on, 
Council Member Calderon suggested the library has a contest where the top reader gets either a new 
bike or an i-Pad.  Mr. Calderon offered to donate a bike.  Council Member Marquez suggested one bike is 
raffled per month.  She also pledged to donate a bike. 

LIBRARY MANAGER’S REPORT:  

Ms. Legaspi shared with the board that she reached out to Officer Harvey from Border Patrol to possibly 
schedule a presenta�on but has not heard back from him.  Ms. Legaspi atended two events on Saturday, 
October 18th, the Calexico Unified School District Parent Summit which had very few parents in 
atendance and the Calexico Fire Department Open House and Fire Preven�on event which had a good 
crowd.  Ms. Legaspi shared with the board that two weeks ago, she atended the California Associa�on 
Library Conference in Riverside, California.  Last Thursday (October 30th) the library held its Halloween  



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

Family Night with over 210 children and 170 adults in atendance.  The Altar de Dia de Muertos which 
was a collabora�on with Consulado de Mexico was on display at the �me of the event.  The children 
atending the family night were amazed by the altar and took pictures.  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMENTS:  

Vice-Chair Yepez congratulated Ms. Legaspi on having so many people in atendance during Halloween 
Family Night.  Ms. Yepez commented that due to the government shu�ng down Mr. Harvey might be 
out.  Trustee Olguin reported having atended the CUSD Parent Summit and no�ced there were only 
about 30 parents in atendance.  She also reported having atended the Halloween Family Night at the 
library, which was well atended and thoroughly enjoyed by the families.  Trustee Pacheco shared with 
the board that she had the opportunity to visit the library recently and was impressed with the Altar de 
Dia de Muertos.  She also shared with the board that local author, Poli Flores will be doing a book 
presenta�on of his most recent book at the Carmen Durazo Arts Center on November 13th.  Trustee 
Castro commented that she was also very impressed with the Altar de Dia de Muertos.  Chairperson 
Ayala commented she atended Halloween Family Night with her granddaughter.  They enjoyed the 
balloon games and the Book reading area. 

CONSENT ITEMS:  

1. Approval of Minutes for Regular Mee�ng of October 6, 2025 – Trustee Castro mo�oned to 
approve.  Vice-Chair Yepez seconded the mo�on.  Mo�on passed unanimously. 

DISCUSSION AND POTENTIAL ACTION ITEMS: 

2. Student Success Card Ini�a�ve – Rockwood & Mains School Elementary - Ms. Legaspi reported 
that Student Success cards for Dool Elementary have been completed.  Staff are almost done 
comple�ng the SSC cards for Rockwood and we have received the lists with students’ names for 
Mains Elementary.  Ms. Legaspi explained to the board that an SSC has a limit of five checked out 
books and gives the student access to digital resources. 

3. 3D Printer Workshops - Ms. Legaspi reported to the board that staff and volunteers are 
conduc�ng a 3D Printer Workshop.  The workshop is being held on Mondays and Thursdays at 
the Carnegie Center.  There is a capacity for 15 students.  Ms. Legaspi commented that Mr. 
Huerta from Calexico High School has offered to donate three 3D printers. 

4. Acceptance of California Library Associa�on Lunch at the Library Grant Award – Ms. Legaspi 
commented that she received the acceptance email for this grant.  These funds will be u�lized to 
purchase arts and cra�s material for ARTsy Tuesdays and Coloring Days and books to giveaway 
during the Lunch at the Library program.  Ms. Legaspi recommended that the Library Board 
accept the funding received through the California Library associa�on Lunch at the Library 
Partner Project.  Trustee Olguin mo�oned to approve.  Trustee Pacheco seconded the mo�on.  
Mo�on passed unanimously. 

5. Comple�on Ceremony for 1K Books before Kindergarten Program – Ms. Legaspi announced 
December 4th will be the date of the next comple�on ceremony for 1K Books Before 
Kindergarten.  Ms. Legaspi commented it usually takes the families about 2-3 years to complete  
 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 
the program.  During the comple�on ceremony, par�cipants receive a trophy and goodie bag 
containing snacks, books and educa�onal materials. 

6. Par�cipa�on in the Na�onal Night Out – November 13, 2025 – Ms. Legaspi shared with the 
board that the library will be par�cipa�ng in the Calexico Police Department’s Na�onal Night out 
scheduled for November 13th.  This is another opportunity to outreach about the library services 
to a different segment of the community. 

7. New Library Schedule – Ms. Legaspi commented that City Council has decided to have all city 
facili�es open Monday through Friday.  This new schedule will be implemented star�ng 
November 21st.  It s�ll has not been decided if lunch at the library will be provided on Fridays 
since it will be challenging to operate with only two city staff working on such days. 

8. Elementary School Visits - Ms. Legaspi reported that the library con�nues to host elementary 
school visits.  Community School Facilitators schedule visits at the library for those teachers 
interested in taking their students to the library.  Many of these children have never stepped foot 
into the library.  All children visi�ng the library receive a tote bag with a free book, a bookmark 
and a packet with flyers and the calendar of ac�vi�es for Camarena Library and Carnegie Center. 

9. Friends of the Library Report – Ms. Jannete Chew, Friends of the Library President, provided a 
short update to the board.  Ms. Chew reported that FOL con�nues to sponsor programs like 
Cooking with Lizbeth, ARTsy Adults, and Altar de Dia de Muertos.  In addi�on, Ms. Chew 
encouraged board members to become a Friend of the Library if they haven’t done so. 

 

INFORMATION: 

Mrs. Legaspi reviewed the items under informa�on including atendance report, monthly sta�s�cs 
report, New Booklist (available online), November calendar of ac�vi�es for Camarena Memorial Library 
and Carnegie Technology Center.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

On mo�on by Vice-Chair Yepez and seconded by Trustee Castro the mee�ng adjourned at 5:41 p.m. 

 

Minutes typed by Lizbeth Carbajal 

Next meeting: December 2, 2025 

 

_________________________ 
Abril Ayala, Chair 

 

 

 



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

          MINUTES 
 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 
Lizbeth Carbajal, Execu�ve Assistant 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 2 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Incen�ves for Reading 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees discuss the idea of providing bikes to encourage 
students to con�nue reading. 

Background: 

During the November Library Board of Trustees mee�ng, Councilmembers Lorenzo Calderon and 
Adriana Marquez pledged to provide bikes for children that show an effort to con�nue reading. Library 
staff suggest adding this component to the 500 Books before Junior High reading program. Perhaps 
knowing that there is a possibility of winning a bicycle would encourage children to read more o�en to 
complete the reading program. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

500 Books before Junior High flyer. 

 





iLeer v/o escuchar libros 

permite a los ninos 


mejorar sus habilidades de 

comunicaci6n v lenguajel 


libros Y gana
Prerniosr 

iLieve lib 
bibliot ros de Ia 

eca o ut·l· 
sus rec lice 

. ursos 
dlgitales.1 

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

850 Encinas Ave. 
Calexico, CA 
760-768-2170 

https:jI spanish.ca lexical ibra ry.org 

http:spanish.ca


  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 3 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Mascot Idea Discussion 

 

Recommenda�on: 

As per the request of Trustee Yepez, this item was added to the agenda to further discuss the possibility 
of adop�ng a mascot for the library. 

Background: 

During the mee�ng of July 7, 2025, a member of the public suggested the library should adopt a mascot 
and take it to local schools to increase reading interest among the youth. It was discussed that a call for 
ar�sts to create a mascot was an avenue to look for talent.  

The library has been par�cipa�ng in every career and literacy fair which local schools have organized in 
the last few years. One or two library staff members par�cipate in bringing the library into the 
community. Informa�on, books and reading incen�ves are brought to each school to promote library 
services and ac�vi�es.  

Fiscal Impact: 

Unknown cost to produce and support a mascot.  

Atachment(s): 

None. 

 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 4 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Vintage Club Get Together 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on regarding the upcoming 
Vintage Club Get Together. 

Background: 

During the pandemic, library was forced to close its door to in-person programming like many other 
ins�tu�ons. A�er two weeks, library staff started adap�ng to the new normal and began offering most of 
its programs through Zoom mee�ngs. The monthly book club was one of them. Staff no�ced that older 
adults found it unappealing to join a program through a digital device. Ms. Legaspi started thinking about 
how older adults could be serviced. 

The Vintage Club packet was born. The library received a substan�al number of book dona�ons in addi�on 
to book club books the library already had. A packet with a wrapped book along with a tea bag, mandala 
sheets, crossword puzzles, library informa�on, a simple cra� ac�vity and any other type of informa�on 
that this age group would benefit from is added on a monthly basis. A packet is available in English and 
Spanish to seniors ages 55+. It is a monthly pick up. 

Many of the recipients of this monthly packet par�cipate in other library programs such as cooking classes 
and book clubs. We thought of dedica�ng some �me for them to come and meet each other. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The Friends of the Library agreed to sponsor some of the refreshments.  

Atachment(s): 

Vintage Club Get Together flyer. 







  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 5 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Happy Holidays Family Night  

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive date for upcoming Family Night at the 
Library. 

Background: 

The library offers family night programs during the months of January, March, April, July, September, 
October and December. A family night is designed to encourage fun family reading and quality �me. 
Ac�vi�es include arts & cra�s, games, guest readers, sensory play, contests, snacks and a FREE book for 
each child (ages 0-12) in atendance. A�er a family night, children have another book to add to their home 
library. 

The library reaches out to the Friends of the Library and/or the Calexico Unified School District for support 
to provide the snacks given to children.  

The Friends of the Library voted to approve the purchase of a Santa Claus ou�it and a stuffed toy to give 
out to the first 150 kids in atendance. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of the cra� ac�vity. 

Atachment(s): 

Happy Holidays Family Night. 







  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 6 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Author Visit – David Title 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that the Library Board of Trustees receive informa�on about plans to present the 
book recently published by a former Calexico student. 

Background: 

David Title is a Calexico na�ve who published a book of poetry. He is part of the Calexico High School 
Class of 1994. Presen�ng his book Unmuted to our community will showcase local talent and serve as an 
inspira�on to people of all ages about the possibility of wri�ng a book and ge�ng it published. His book 
will be available for purchase and for him to sign it. 

The book presenta�on and signing event is set for Saturday, December 20, 2025 at 1:00 pm. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 

 



  

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Item 7 
 

DATE:   December 2, 2025 

TO:   Library Board of Trustees 

FROM:   Lizeth Legaspi, Library Manager 

SUBJECT:  Friends of the Library Report 

 

Recommenda�on: 

It is recommended that a representa�ve of the Friends of the Library bring informa�on to the Library 
Board of Trustees regarding how they have been assis�ng the library. 

Background: 

The Friends of the Library is a volunteer service non-profit group which acts as a liaison between the 
community and the library. They promote the services of the library to the community.  

The Friends of the Library promote public support and use of the library. They also inform members and 
the public of issues affec�ng the library. 

The Friends of the Library engage in fundraising ac�vi�es to provide financial assistance to the library’s 
collec�on and programs. They raise funds for library materials and equipment to augment normal 
budget resources. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Atachment(s): 

None. 



 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Information   
 



Library Board of Trustees - Attendance Report

Trustee 6/2/2025 7/7/2025 8/4/2025 9/2/2025 10/6/2025 11/3/2025 12/2/2025 Appointed by:
Special meeting Regular Meeting Regular Meeting Special Meeting Regular meeting Regular meeting Special Meeting

Abril Ayala X X X X X X Diana Nuricumbo
Stacy Olguin X X X X X X Victor Legaspi
Erika D. Castro X X X absent X X Lisa Tylenda
Roxsanna Pacheco X X X X X X Adriana Marquez
Karen Yepez X X X X X X Lorenzo Calderon



CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY
MONTHLY REPORT

October 2025

Library YTD Carnegie YTD
CIRCULATION
ADULT

Books 240 715
Videos, DVDs & CD 0 0
Non-book materials (printed matters) 13 40
AV (audiobooks & language courses) 0 1

253 756

JUVENILE
Books 485 1929
Videos, DVDs & CD 0 0
Non-book materials (printed matters) 88 582
AV (books w/cassette) 0 0

573 2511

ADULT
Non-English materials 29 183

JUVENILE
Non-English materials 136 523

165 706

ZIP BOOKS
75 105

DIGITAL MATERIALS
BookFLIX 82 168
Flipster 0 4
Hoopla 211 981
Libby 17 311
Other 0 0

310 1464

1376 5542
DIGITAL RESOURCES

Brainfuse HelpNow 32 85
Brainfuse VetNow 7 28
Mango 834 3563
Parent TV 207 774

SERRA/ILL
ILL requested 0 0
ILL loaned 0 0

QUESTIONS
Reference 57 216 38 73
Information 757 2840 125 1158
Technology 50 179 35 196

864 3235

Homework Help (In house) 115 237
In-house use of materials 683 3384
In-house use of equipment 37 158 5 24
Internet access (CML) 106 386 29 62

COLLECTION
ADULT New books 54 155

Non-cataloged materials added (PB) 0 0
Withdrawals 0 91
Non-cataloged materials withdrawn (PB) 0 0
Videos, Audiobooks & DVD's 0 0
Videos, Audiobooks & DVD's withdrawn 0 0

JUVENILE New books 54 243
Non-cataloged materials added(PB) 1 34
Withdrawals 24 189
Non-cataloged materials withdrawn (PB) 0 0
Videos, Audiobooks & DVD's 0 0
Videos, Audiobooks & DVD's withdrawn 0 0

REGISTERED INTERNET USERS 12 72 0 42

LIBRARY CARDS ISSUED (new & renewal)
Adult 38 168 15 43
Juvenile 653 814 0 0

Total hours library open to the public per month 140 539 72 348
Entry count 5921 20746
Lunch provided at the library 411 1681
Snacks provided at the Library 225 746

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Class attendance at CTC 332 356
Days CTC is open 18 69
Entry count 171 666
Events/Programs at CTC 32 74
Wi-Fi users at CTC 37 286

TOTAL QUESTIONS

Total Adult Circulation

Total Juvenile Circulation

Total Non-English Materials

Total Zip Book requests

Total Digital Materials

TOTAL CIRCULATION



CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Monday-Thursday  3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CAMARENA MEMORIAL LIBRARY — CALENDAR OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday thru Thursday 12:00-7:00 pm 

Friday  
(every other week) 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 

1 
LIBRARY               
CLOSED 

 
 

 

2    ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

5:00 PM, CITY HALL—608 Heber Ave. 

3 
10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

BOARD GAME PLAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

4 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

1K BOOKS BEFORE KINDERGARTEN 
COMPLETION CEREMONY 

5:00 PM 

5 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

COLORING DAY 
3:00 PM, ALL AGES 

8 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

PAINTING MONDAY 
3:00 PM, GRADES K+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

9 
                 ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

10 

10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

COOKING WITH Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 

 

11 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

CHESS CLUB 
3:30 PM, ALL AGES 

 

12 
LIBRARY CLOSED 

 
Join the City of  

Calexico’s              

Christmas Parade 

on Saturday,          

December 13th 

15     

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LET’S R.E.A.D. BOOK CLUB 
5:30 PM, AGES 18+ 

 

 
 

 

16           

ARTsy TUESDAYS 
1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

HOWEWORK HELP 
1:15 PM, GRADES K-6TH 

 

TUTORING 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

BABY TIME 
5:00 PM, AGES 0-2 

 
 

 

17    

                  10:30 AM, AGES 3-5 
 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

TEEN TIMES 
3:30 PM, AGES 13-18 

 

 

18   
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
HOWEWORK HELP 

3:00 PM, GRADES K-6TH 
 

TUTORING 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADES K-9TH 

 

LIBRARY CLOSES AT 4:00 PM 
 

HAPPY HOLIDAYS  
FAMILY NIGHT 

5:00 PM, AGES 0-12 

 

 

19 
LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 

2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 
 

LEGO PLAY DAY 
3:00 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

 
 

20  
Come and Greet Local Author 

David Tittle 

Unmuted 
1:00 pm 

22 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

23 

                     ARTsy TUESDAYS 
1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 

 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

 
 

 

 
 

24   
   LIBRARY CLOSED 
 

Christmas Eve 

 
 
 

25 
LIBRARY CLOSED 

 
Christmas Day 

26 
LIBRARY CLOSED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29     

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18 

 
FAMILY LITERACY NIGHT 

5:00 PM, (for families of Adult Literacy 
Services participants) 

 
 

30 
                     ARTsy TUESDAYS 

1:15 PM, AGES 3+ 
 

LUNCH @ THE LIBRARY 
2:30 PM, AGES 1-18  

 

RINCON LITERARIO BOOK CLUB  
(IN SPANISH) 

5:30 PM, ADULTS 18+ 
 
 

 

31 
            LIBRARY CLOSED   

New Year’s Eve 

 

 

https://calexicolibrary.org  

 is provided by 

Come and meet local author David Tittle!  
Saturday, December 20, 2025 @ 1:00 pm 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA 
850 Encinas Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 768-2170  

library@calexico.ca.gov |  

 
 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave. | Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 

                                              carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 
 

 

 Lunes a jueves 3:00-7:00 pm 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

BIBLIOTECA CAMARENA — CALENDARIO DE ACTIVIDADES 

Lunes a jueves 12:00-7:00 pm 

Viernes  
(cada otra semana) 

10:00 am -5:00 pm 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves Viernes  

1 
CERRADO 

 
 

 

2    MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

TIEMPO DE BEBES 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2 

 

JUNTA ESPECIAL DE LA                       
MESA DIRECTIVA 

5:00 PM, AYUNTAMIENTO—608 Heber Ave. 

3 
10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 

 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

DIA DE JUEGOS DE MESA 
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

4 
COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

CEREMONIA DE 1K LIBROS ANTES            
DEL KINDER 

5:00 PM 

5 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

DIA DE COLOREAR 
3:00 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

8 
COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

LUNES DE PINTURA 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

9 
                 MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

10 

10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 
 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COCINANDO CON Lizbeth 
5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

 

11 

COMIDA @ EN LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON LA TAREA 

3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 
 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE AJEDREZ 
3:30 PM, TODAS LAS EDADES 

 

12 
CERRADO 

 
Únete al desfile  

navideño de la            

ciudad de Calexico 

el sábado 13 de 

diciembre 

15     

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-4:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

CLUB DE LECTURA VAMOS A LEER 
5:30 PM, EDAD 18+ 

 

 
 

 

16           

MARTES DE ARTe 
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

AYUDA CON TAREAS 
1:15 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
1:30-5:30 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18  

 

TIEMPO DE BEBES 
5:00 PM, EDAD 0-2 

 
 

 

17    

                  10:30 AM, EDAD 3-5 
 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

TIEMPO DE JOVENES 
3:30 PM, EDAD 13-18 

 

 

18   
COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
AYUDA CON TAREAS 
3:00 PM, GRADOS K-6TH 

 

TUTORIAS 
3:00-6:00 PM, GRADOS K-9TH 

 

BIBLIOTECA CIERRA A LAS 4:00 PM 
 

NOCHE FAMILIAR 
FELICES FIESTAS 

5:00 PM, EDAD 0-12 

 

 

19 
COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 

2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 
 

DIA DE JUGAR CON LEGOS 
3:00 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

 
 

20  
Ven y conoce al autor 

 David Tittle 

Unmuted 
1:00 pm 

22 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

23 

                   MARTES DE ARTe 
1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 

 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18  

 

 
 

 

 
 

24   
       CERRADO 
 

Nochebuena 

 
 
 

25 
CERRADO 

 
Navidad 

26 
CERRADO 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29     

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18 

 
NOCHE DE ALFABETIZACION              

FAMILIAR 
5:00 PM, (para familias de los participantes 
del Programa de Alfabetización de Adultos) 

 

30 
                   MARTES DE ARTe 

1:15 PM, EDAD 3+ 
 

COMIDA @ LA BIBLIOTECA 
2:30 PM, EDAD 1-18  

 

.CLUB DE LECTURA RINCON                 
LITERARIO 

(EN ESPAÑOL)  
5:30 PM, ADULTOS 18+ 

 
 

31 
            CERRADO   

Víspera del Año             
Nuevo 

 

 

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org  

 es proveido por 

Ven y conoce al autor David Tittle!  
Sabado, 20 de dicembre, 2025 @ 1:00 pm 

mailto:library@calexico.ca.gov
mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
CENTER HOURS : Monday-Thursday 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CARNEGIE TECHNOLOGY CENTER  

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday 

1 
CLOSED 

 
 
 

2 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

3 
 

4:30 PM, GRADES K+ 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 

5:30 PM 

4 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 

LET’S TALK CONVERSATION GROUP 
5:30 PM 

8 
 

 
 

 

 
 

9               
                       COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

10 
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 

CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 

11                                  

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LET’S PLAY BINGO! 

    5:30 PM, AGE 16+ 
 

 

15   

 

 
 

 
 

16 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
LIBRARY LEARNERS BOOK CLUB  

Wishtree by Katherina Applegate 
5:30 PM, AGES 16+ 

17    
 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE 
CLASS 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18   

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE CLASS 
5:30 PM 

 
ARTsy ADULTS 

5:30 PM 
 
 

 
 

22  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 

24   
CLOSED 

 

Christmas Eve 
 
 
 

25  

CLOSED 
 

Christmas Day 

29 
 

 

 
 
 
 

30 
COMPUTER CLASS 

4:30 PM 
 
 
 

31 
CLOSED 
New Year’s Eve 

 

https://calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

The Carnegie Technology Center is a branch of the Camarena Memorial Library and is open Monday through Thursday for          
computer use access, book club, conversation group & more.  English as a Second Language classes and Citizenship classes are  

offered as well. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov


CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 
     420 Heber Ave.  Calexico, CA | (760) 357-5525 | carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov 

 
HORARIO : Lunes-Jueves 3:00-7:00 pm 

 

@camarenalibrary @camarena.memorial 

CENTRO DE TECNOLOGIA CARNEGIE 

Lunes Martes Miércoles Jueves 

1 
CERRADO 

 
 
 

2 
CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

3 
 

4:30 PM, GRADOS K+ 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

4 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 

VAMOS A PLATICAR GRUPO DE                   
CONVERSACION 

5:30 PM 

8 
 

 
 

 

 
 

9              
        CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

10 
CLASE DE INGLES 

5:30 PM 
 
 
 
 

11                                  

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
VAMOS A JUGAR BINGO! 

    5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 
 

 

15   

 

 
 

 
 

16 
CLASE DE COMPUTACION 

4:30 PM 
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
CLUB DE LECTURA LIBRARY LEARNERS 

Wishtree de Katherina Applegate 
5:30 PM, EDAD 16+ 

 

17    
 

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18   

CLASE DE INGLES 
5:30 PM 

 
ARTe PARA ADULTOS 

5:30 PM 
 
 

 
 

22  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23 
CLASE DE INGLES 

4:30 PM 
 

 
 
 
 
 

24   
CERRADO 

 

Víspera de Navidad 
 
 
 

25  

CERRADO 
 

Navidad 

29 
 

 

 
 
 
 

30 
CLASE DE INGLES 

4:30 PM 
 
 
 

31 
CERRADO 

Víspera del Año Nuevo 

 

https://spanish.calexicolibrary.org/carnegie 

El Centro Tecnológico Carnegie es una sucursal de la Biblioteca Memorial Camarena y está abierto de lunes a jueves para el uso de 
computadoras, clubes de lectura, grupos de conversación y más. También se ofrecen clases de inglés como segundo idioma y de  

ciudadanía. 

mailto:carnegielibrary@calexico.ca.gov

	LBT Agenda Packet 12.02.25
	LBT Agenda - Dec 2 2025
	Item #1 - Minutes
	Item #1 - Back up
	Item #2
	Item #2 - Back up
	500Bb4JHFlyer
	500Bb4JHFlyerSP

	Item #3 - Mascot Idea
	Item #4 - Vintage Club
	Item #4 - Back up
	Vintage Get together
	Vintage Get together SP

	Item #5 - Happy Holidays Family Night
	Item #5 - Back up
	2025HappyHolidaysFN
	2025HappyHolidaysFNsp

	Item #6
	Item #7 - FOL
	Information Divider

	Attendance Report
	Copy of Attendance List - new board
	2025


	Monthly Report Oct 2025
	Copy of 2025-26 CML Monthly Report
	Oct 2025


	LBT Agenda Packet 12.02.25
	CML Dec 2025
	CTC Dec 2025




